GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives and Records Serpice
Washingten, D.C.. 20408

July 1, 1970

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Coq d“Or Press

Route 8

Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Welsberg:
This is in reply to your letter of May 30, 1970.
Enclosed as Attachment A to this letter is g copy of the electro-

Exhibit 399 which you sent us with your letter of December 12, 1969,
and vhich is referred to in Mr. Eckhoff's letter of December 30,
1969, to Mr. Bernabei. You requested a copy of this photograph in

your letter of January 27, 1970, and we furnished two prints to you,
85 you acknowledged in your letter of February 4, 197

You also requested another photograph of the base of the bullet
in CE 399, in your letter of January 27, described in your letter
of February 4 as "the Special picture I asked you to t ake for me
in duplieation of the one earlier made for me and now allegedly
lost". 1In our letter of March 12 we requested you to send us an
electrostatic Copy or rough sketch of the Photograph you wanted,
and it was this COPy or sketch which we dig not receive, as we
stated in our letter of May 13. Enclosed as Attachment B to this

on April 7, while you were present, which you stated in your letter
of April 13 was the one you had wanted. If you will compare the
photographs in Attachments A and B, you will note that they are

not identical. If we had duplicntad the pPhotzgraph in Attachment A
Tor you, we would have been furniching you a duplicate of g photo-
graph of which we had already furnished you two prints, rather

than the Photograph you wanted.

Sincerely, _
U AT o
Hople ATl gk

Acting Archivist
of the United States

Enclosure

Keep Freedom in Your Future With 1] 8. Savings Bonds
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7/3/70

I're Jugps B, Fhoods, Arcaivisy
Tho Natienal Archives
‘ashingten, D,C. 20408

Tear Dr. Iioada,

¥r. ingel's letter of 7/1 says 4t "is in reply o " mine of }my B0, but
it reslly isn't, is not responsive, snd nas purposes I su loth %o surnise, the most
obvious of several being to misinform 1f not metuelly ducelve others inside toe
government to whnom coples might Ye sent,

Un mors then one occselon, letters to me fron your sgency hsve, in ore
®ay or another, ftata-i or suggested $hat what I wiote wae not in accord with $eet.
The contrary e= ® hove on more thunm one ocemsion, told you, 1= the come. wy letter of
rofersnce cddresssd ome sueh case, You hod sald I hed no' hed » sreeial rloture af
thie bese of Bullet 399 mede for we, snd you eldime! to Nave neither Xxr a record of
miking 4t or & copy of ite You then clotrd the unseemly delsy in anking & copy was
bocause 1 hadn't glven you sn eleetrosztatic copy, which slso wes ot in aceord with
the truth, ss the letter of 7/1/70 acknoulodges wiilo secming rot %o d- mo.

The ncet essual comparison of my letver ead Mr. Angels shenld dieelose
$o you thaet his 1s ¢ non cequetur, going inte all sorts of irrelevancios snd in ne
¥y roavering %o what I charged in tie third rarograpi of the letter, the estatad
purposs of the laiter,..."the spurious rescoma glven me Zor not Laving provided
tie picture L had repestedly asked for over a lony poriod of time: 'ie did not
prepare the photograph eariier becnumse ve did not receive ths eleetrostatic cony
or rough sketch of tue photpzraph wulch we requested you to send',”

‘-orecver, ir. ingel'siletter grossly mi: represents your letter of Vareh
12, 1970, saying of 11,"Tou slso requested another photograph of -the bmse of the
bullet in O 399 (sic)e.s” It 1 true tuat 1 @14, leter, aek for spother phoba aph,
and tint 1t is not idontiesl, the ressen for Wanting u second vhotogreph, but tuls
i1a not whst you eald Mearch 13, Rether than peraphrosing, os Mr. Angel does, I'11
quote you directly:"To toe best of our knovleige, we have never taken n specdel
photogreph of CR 390ffor you. If you will send ue en electrostatie copy of hie photo=
groph %o which you refer, we may be able to identify the negative Just as we 1dentifled
thie negative we tesk for Dr. Nichols." Yet sttochment i with lr. Angel's letter is
exactly thut photocopy his letter scknowledges I md sent 12/12/89, months esrlier,

I an prepered, should it interest you and serve any useful purpose, sz 8
consaguance of tie Bime-consuning futility you ssked of ms, = review of our corros=
pondencs, to show you stier csges vhers ths errors 8llegedly mine are nod, In this
caza, I nole Sue responsa iz not over your eignature,

3incar:ly,

lLarold Jelsberg



